THOMAS F. HARRIS
SECRETARY

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT
July 16, 2021
Michael Nichols
Natural Resources Conservation Service

3737 Government Street
Alexandria, LA 71302

Via e-mail: mike.nichols@usda.gov

RE: C20210071, Coastal Zone Consistency
Natural Resources Conservation Service
Direct Federal Action
LaBranche Central Marsh Creation Project CWPPRA Project PO-133
St. Charles Parish, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Nichols:
The above referenced project has been reviewed for consistency with the Louisiana Coastal
Resources Program in accordance with Section 307 (¢) of the Coastal Zone Management Act of

1972, as amended. The project, as proposed in this application, is consistent with the LCRP.

If you have any questions concerning this determination please contact Jeff Harris of the
Consistency Section at (225) 342-7949 or jeff.harris@la.gov .

Sincerely,

/S/ Charles Reulet
Administrator
Interagency Affairs/Field Services Division

CR/MH/jdh

cc: Mike Farrabee, COE-NOD
Earl Mathern, St. Charles Parish
Dave Butler, LDWF
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